







UNC Modification	At what stage is this document in the process?
<h1 data-bbox="132 320 657 412">UNC 0815:</h1> <h2 data-bbox="132 448 855 517">DSC Committee Quoracy</h2>	<div data-bbox="1209 309 1468 629"> <div data-bbox="1209 309 1468 383">01 Modification</div> <div data-bbox="1209 383 1468 456">02 Workgroup Report</div> <div data-bbox="1209 456 1468 530">03 Draft Modification Report</div> <div data-bbox="1209 530 1468 629">04 Final Modification Report</div> </div>
<p>Purpose of Modification: To amend the minimum quoracy requirements for Data Services Contract (DSC) Committees for Shippers and Transporters from three to two in line with the Uniform Network Code (UNC) Modification Rules for the Modification Panel and UNC Committee.</p>	
<p>Next Steps:</p> <p>The Proposer recommends that this Modification should be:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> subject to Self-Governance assessed by a Workgroup <p>This Modification will be presented by the Proposer to the Panel on 18 August 2022. The Panel will consider the Proposer's recommendation and determine the appropriate route.</p>	
<p>Impacted Parties:</p> <p>High:</p> <p>Medium:</p> <p>Low: Shippers and Transporters</p>	
<p>Impacted Codes: None identified as this is a governance matter for parties to the UNC and DSC arrangements.</p>	

Contents		 Any questions?
1	Summary	3
2	Governance	3
3	Why Change?	4
4	Code Specific Matters	4
5	Solution	5
6	Impacts & Other Considerations	5
7	Relevant Objectives	6
8	Implementation	7
9	Legal Text	7
10	Recommendations	7
Timetable		 0121 288 2107
Modification timetable:		Proposer: Steve Mulinganie SEFE Energy Ltd.
Pre-Modification Discussed	28 July 2022	 enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk
Date Modification Raised	03 August 2022	 steve.mulinganie@gazprom-energy.co.uk
New Modification to be considered by Panel	18 August 2022	 0799 097 2568
Draft Modification Report issued for consultation	19 August 2022	Transporter: Guv Dosanjh Cadent
Consultation Close-out for representations	07 September 2022 (13 Days)	 Gurvinder.Dosanjh@cadentgas.com
Final Modification Report available for Panel	08 September 2022	 07773 151572
Modification Panel decision	15 September 2022 (at short notice)	Systems Provider: Xoserve
		 UKLink@xoserve.com

1 Summary

What

At the moment the current Data Services Contract (DSC) Committees (CoMC) arrangements set out in the UNC General Terms Section D require a minimum of three Shipper Representatives to be present for the meeting to be quorate. However, there is a risk that minimum quoracy number may not be achieved for one or more of the DSC Committees due to the limited number of nominations received during the UNC User Representatives Appointment Process.

Why

Following the closure of this year's UNC User Representatives Appointment Process, Shipper nominations for the DSC Committees have in one case failed to reach the minimum quoracy number for one Committee and have the minimum number required for another Committee. This has created a risk that there might be a failure in the good governance and oversight of the DSC Arrangements and that DSC Changes might be stalled if meetings are not quorate. Although additional nominations have been sought, aligning the minimum quoracy numbers for DSC Committees with those in the UNC would reduce the risk of meetings not being quorate.

A consequential change would be required to the Transporters minimum quoracy number to align it with the UNC Modification Rules. However, this is not expected to a material impact.

How

It is proposed to align the quoracy requirements of the DSC Committees with those for the UNC Modification Panel and set out in the Modification Rules which only requires two Shipper Representatives and two Transporter Representatives to be present for the meeting to be quorate.

For the avoidance of doubt, it should be noted that relevant parties can nominate themselves for any of the unfilled vacancies for DSC Committees during a relevant membership year.

2 Governance

Justification for Self-Governance

The Modification is suitable for Self-Governance as it is unlikely to have a material effect on the UNC Modification Rules and governance process as it simply aims to mitigate a risk of non-quorate DSC Committee meetings, by bringing the quoracy arrangements for DSC Committees in line with the UNC Modification Panel and UNC Committee post 01 October 2022.

As this Modification is proposing to mitigate a governance risk from October 2022 and is limited to amending quoracy arrangements for DSC Committees (which should be of no material impact), it is proposed that this Modification is issued to consultation.

Requested Next Steps

This Modification should:

- be considered a non-material change and subject to Self-Governance.
- be issued to consultation

3 Why Change?

At the moment the current Data Services Contract (DSC) Committees arrangements require a minimum of three Shipper Representatives and three Transporter Representatives to be present, with a minimum of 7 votes available to be cast, for the meeting to be quorate. This is a higher minimum quoracy requirement to that for UNC Modification Panel or UNC Committee, being a minimum of two Shipper Representatives and two Transporter Representatives being present, with a minimum of 6 votes available to be cast for the meeting to be quorate.

Following closure of the nomination window for this year's User Representatives Appointment Process for UNC and DSC committee, appointments One of the DSC Committees has failed to reach the minimum number for quoracy and the other has the minimum number required for a quorate meeting.

Although additional nominations have been sought if no further nominations or a limited number are received there is a risk that minimum quoracy number may not be achieved for one or more of the DSC Committees, which would impact the DSC governance arrangements and associated systems change process from October 2022.

To address this issue, it is proposed to align the quoracy requirements of DSC Committees with those for the UNC Modification Panel and UNC Committee which only requires two Shipper Representatives and two Transporter Representatives to be present for the meeting to be quorate.

For the avoidance of doubt, it should be noted that relevant parties can nominate themselves for any of the DSC Committees unfilled vacancies at any time using the midterm appointments process.

Note 1: By amending the quoracy arrangements for the DSC Committees we are aligning them with those for the Modification Panel:

Modification Rules

5.5 Quorum

5.5.1 Members (of whom two (2) shall be Transporters' Representatives and two (2) shall be Users' Representatives (excluding the Panel Chairperson)) present at a meeting of the Modification Panel who can exercise six (6) votes shall be a quorum.

Note 2: In DSC Committees we have three [3] classes of Shipper and to ensure a degree of diversity we have also included a requirement that the two [2] representatives should represent at least two [2] classes of Shipper.

4 Code Specific Matters

Reference Documents

UNC General Terms Section D – CDSP AND UK LINK

UNC Modification Rules

Guidelines for the User Representatives Appointment Process

Knowledge/Skills

Knowledge of the UNC and DSC governance arrangements would be beneficial.

5 Solution

We propose a simple amendment to the existing rules relating to quoracy as set out below

1. to align the DSC Committee Quoracy with those of the UNC Modification Panel and UNC Committee for both Shippers Users and Transporters so that the minimum quoracy is for 2 Shippers and 2 Transporters to be present, including the votes available to be cast is 6;
2. Clarify that the 2 Shipper Representatives must be Representatives from 2 Shipper Classes excluding where votes are reallocated from a different Shipper Class:

UNC General Terms Section D - CDSP AND UK LINK1

4.4.2 Committee Representatives (of whom at least ~~three~~ two (2) shall be Shipper Representatives representing at least two (2) Shipper Classes (excluding ANC allocated votes) and two ~~three~~ (2) shall be DNO Representatives, NTS Representatives or IGT Representatives, excluding the Committee Chairperson) present at a meeting of a DSC Committee who can exercise ~~seven~~ six (6) votes shall be a quorum; provided a meeting convened at which the only decisions to be made fall within paragraph 4.3.2(a) in relation to a particular Customer Group shall be quorate notwithstanding the absence of such Committee Representatives provided all the Committee Representatives of the relevant Customer Group are present.

6 Impacts & Other Considerations

Does this Modification impact a Significant Code Review (SCR) or other significant industry change projects, if so, how?

No, this Modification would not impact a current SCR as it is only proposing changes to DSC Committee governance arrangements

Consumer Impacts

No impact identified as this Modification is only proposing changes to DSC Committee governance arrangements

What is the current consumer experience and what would the new consumer experience be?

No impact

Impact of the change on Consumer Benefit Areas:

Area	Identified impact
Improved safety and reliability	None
Lower bills than would otherwise be the case	None
Reduced environmental damage	None
Improved quality of service	None

Benefits for society as a whole	None
---------------------------------	------

Cross-Code Impacts

None identified as this Modification only impact DSC Committee governance arrangements.

EU Code Impacts

None identified as this Modification only impact DSC Committee governance arrangements.

Central Systems Impacts

This Modification will have no impact on Central Systems.

7 Relevant Objectives

Impact of the Modification on the Transporters' Relevant Objectives:

Relevant Objective	Identified impact
a) Efficient and economic operation of the pipe-line system.	None
b) Coordinated, efficient and economic operation of (i) the combined pipe-line system, and/ or (ii) the pipe-line system of one or more other relevant gas transporters.	None
c) Efficient discharge of the licensee's obligations.	None
d) Securing of effective competition: (i) between relevant shippers; (ii) between relevant suppliers; and/or (iii) between DN operators (who have entered into transportation arrangements with other relevant gas transporters) and relevant shippers.	None
e) Provision of reasonable economic incentives for relevant suppliers to secure that the domestic customer supply security standards... are satisfied as respects the availability of gas to their domestic customers.	None
f) Promotion of efficiency in the implementation and administration of the Code.	Positive
g) Compliance with the Regulation and any relevant legally binding decisions of the European Commission and/or the Agency for the Co-operation of Energy Regulators.	None

The Modification furthers relevant objective f) Promotion of efficiency in the implementation and administration of the Code as without the change the DSC Committee meeting are at risk of not being quorate from October 2022 which could impact the governance of the DSC arrangements and associated DSC Change process.

8 Implementation

As Self-Governance procedures are proposed, implementation could be sixteen business days after a Modification Panel decision to implement, subject to no Appeal being raised

9 Legal Text

Suggested Text

UNC General Terms Section D - CDSP AND UK LINK1

4.4.2 Committee Representatives (of whom at least ~~three~~ two (2) shall be Shipper Representatives representing at least two (2) Shipper Classes (excluding ANC allocated votes) and two ~~three~~ (2) shall be DNO Representatives, NTS Representatives or IGT Representatives, excluding the Committee Chairperson) present at a meeting of a DSC Committee who can exercise ~~seven~~ six (6) votes shall be a quorum; provided a meeting convened at which the only decisions to be made fall within paragraph 4.3.2(a) in relation to a particular Customer Group shall be quorate notwithstanding the absence of such Committee Representatives provided all the Committee Representatives of the relevant Customer Group are present.

10 Recommendations

Proposer's Recommendation to Panel

Panel is asked to:

- Agree that Self-Governance procedures should apply.
- Issue this Modification to consultation.